
NEVADA COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Tuesday, February 19, 2013, at 3:00 p.m. 

 
Via Teleconference with Public Access Located at: 

Office of the Attorney General 
5420 Kietzke Lane, Suite 202, Reno, Nevada 89511 

 
Call-In Number:  1-888-557-8511 

Access Code:  4188407 
 

Committee Members Present 
 

Committee Members Present Via Teleconference 
Valerie Cooney 
Sue Meuschke 

Lubna Ahmad, M.D. 
Paul Bancroft 

Christina Hernandez 
Lt. Rob Lundquist 

 
Committee Members Absent 

Judge Eileen Herrington 
 

Public Present 
 

Attorney General’s Office Staff Present 
Kareen Prentice, Domestic Violence Ombudsman (at AGO-Reno) 

Henna Rasul, Senior Deputy Attorney General, Legal Counsel to NCPDV (via phone) 
Lisa South, Assistant to the Council (at AGO-Reno) 

 
1. Call to order, roll call of members, and establish quorum.  

Valerie Cooney called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. Lisa South conducted 
the roll call of the members. Established quorum. 
 

2. Public Comment.  
 
There was no public comment. 

 
3. Review and approval of minutes from October 11, 2012 meeting. (For 

possible action.)  
 



Valerie Cooney asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes for 
October 11, 2012. Christina Hernandez made the motion to approve the 
minutes. Dr. Lubna Ahmad seconded the motion to approve the minutes. The 
minutes are approved. 
 

4. Update, review, discussion and possible action regarding Committee goals for 
2013.  (For possible action. 
 
a) Boy Scout and Girl Scout Domestic Violence Patch Projects 
b) Outreach to casino human resources departments and other businesses 

regarding domestic violence awareness. 
c) Outreach, education, funding and capacity building for Violence 

Prevention Education to Nevada’s Youth. 
d) Other goals 

 
a) Discussion on youth education efforts with the Boy Scout and Girl Scout 
Domestic Violence Patch Projects for 2012. 
 

Lt. Rob Lundquist stated that the Boy Scouts Domestic Violence 
Badge Project continues. Lt. Lundquist stated that the curriculum 
needs to be developed and a Train the Trainers program rolled out 
to the Boy Scouts of America.  
 
Valerie Cooney stated that the Girl Scout Domestic Violence Patch 
Project is established and sustaining. Ms. Cooney stated the 
patches are being earned and awarded, but there are no current 
stats on badges awarded for 2012. 

 
b) Discussion on healthcare outreach efforts for 2012 
 

Valerie Cooney gave an update.  
 
Ms. Cooney stated the hospital survey is ongoing and should have 
a report on that survey soon.  
 
Ms. Cooney stated that the discussion on the outreach to the 
Nursing Board to conduct a survey is being held up due to not 
being able to contact the board members. 
 
Ms. Cooney stated the efforts on EMS education. Sue Meuschke 
stated that REMSA is going through reorganizational changes and 
domestic violence training has been put on hold. Ms. Meuschke 
stated that the training is available if needed.  



 
Ms. Cooney stated that the healthcare and EMS outreach 
efforts will be put on hold for now. 

 
c) Discussion on outreach efforts to businesses in 2012. 

 
Valerie Cooney stated the Cosmetology Board is available 
to assist in identifying victims and giving out referrals and 
resources. Ms. Cooney stated there is a Cut It Out Program 
and Sue Meuschke confirmed that the program is 
developed, implemented and is ongoing. 

 
Valerie Cooney stated that continuing outreach through the 
business communities and developing those community 
partners for South and North should be continued. 

 
 d) Discussion on outreach efforts to casinos in 2012. 

 
Valerie Cooney stated that the outreach efforts to casinos are 
mainly in the South. Ms. Cooney stated the Station Casinos 
have a training program on domestic violence and sexual 
assault.  

 
Lt. Rob Lundquist stated that about a year ago he presented on 
domestic violence at the Security Chiefs Association and 
received mixed reviews due to other economic issues taking 
preference at that time. Lt. Lundquist stated the casinos have 
the overview and survey for employees and guests. Lt. 
Lundquist stated that casinos have not just one curriculum 
when it comes to training on domestic violence and sexual 
assault. Lt. Lundquist stated that PSA’s have been done in the 
South with UFC fighters and other personalities.  

 
e) Discussion on Violence Prevention Education to Nevada’s Youth. 

 
Valerie Cooney brought up the 4H Project, which would be 
similar to the Scouts Patch Projects. Kareen Prentice was 
checking in to and so far nothing has been developed. 

 
Christina Hernandez stated that she created a list of 
Education programs for the South. Sue Meuschke stated 
that she has a list for the North. Discussion on combining 
these various resource lists into one combined document. 
Ms. Meuschke also sent Lisa South the survey results for 
the work in the schools. 
 



 
 
 
f) Discussion on sending any recommendations from this committee to the 
Council (i.e. education, training, legislative), especially when it comes to 
gaps or issues within the various communities. 

 
Valerie Cooney asked for a motion on the following goals;  Boy 
Scout Badge Project, Survey of Community Partners re Workplace 
and Discussion on Education Efforts, North and South. Lt. Rob 
Lundquist made a motion on the following goals. Christina 
Hernandez seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

 
5. Schedule future meetings and agenda items. (For possible action.) 

 
Valerie Cooney stated to add the following to agenda item number four; 
Boy Scout Badge Project, Survey of Community Partners re Workplace 
and Discussion on Education Efforts, North and South. 

 
The next meeting will be held on May 15, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.  
 

6. Public comment. 
 
There was no public comment. 

7. Adjournment. (For possible action.) 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:03 p.m. 


	MEETING MINUTES

